
A G E N D A  

WORK SESSION MEETING 

City of Moberly 

May 15, 2023 

6:00 PM 
  

 

Requests, Ordinances, and Miscellaneous 
1. A Discussion Regarding A Tannehill Water Line Project Change Order and Decrease in Contract 

Costs. 

2. A Request From Stuart Custom Homes, LLC For City Properties To Build In-Fill Housing. 

3. A Discussion Regarding An Ordinance Establishing New Water And Sewer Rates. 

4. Discussion Regarding A Letter Agreement With Jacobs Engineering Group Inc For On-Call 

Engineering Services Change Order #6 And Authorizing The City Manager To Execute The 

Agreement On Behalf Of The City. 

5. A Request From YMCA To Hold A Glow Run 5K on June 16, 2023. 

6. A Discussion Regarding Acceptance Of A Change In The Contract Amount From L&J 

Development, Inc. For Utility Payment Kiosk Installation. 

7. A Discussion Regarding A Sturgeon & Rollins Water Line Project Change Order And Increase In 

Contract Costs. 

8. Police Department Grant Application FY 2023 Homeland Security Program Region B. 

9. An Ordinance Of The City Of Moberly, Missouri, Authorizing The City Manager To Acquire 

Certain Property By Purchase Or Condemnation. 

1



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: May 15, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Discussion Regarding A Tannehill Water Line Project Change 

Order and Decrease in Contract Costs 

  

Summary: The project team identified the opportunity for this change. During work 

within the area of the intersection of Rollins & Tannehill, a discussion 

between Jacobs, Willis Bros and Moberly Utilities recognized that it would be 

beneficial to remove minor concrete restoration from the contract and have 

Moberly Utilities perform the work. This change order will decrease the 

Tannehill project in the total project amount from $209,066 to 207,316, a 

difference (decrease) of $1,750. 

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Direct staff to develop a resolution for approval at the next regular council 

meeting. 

  

Fund Name: Capital Improvement Sales Tax 

  

Account Number: 350.000.5502 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
      Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffery     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report   x    Other  Change Order #2      Passed Failed 

 

2

WS #1.



EJCDC® C-941, Change Order.
Copyright© 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers, American Council of Engineering Companies

and American Society of Civil Engineers. All rights reserved.
Page 1 of 2

CHANGE ORDER NO.: 2

Owner: City of Moberly, Missouri Owner’s Project No.:
Engineer: Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc. Engineer’s Project No.: C5X55937
Contractor: Willis Bros. Inc Contractor’s Project No.: MT1000
Project: Tannehill Water Main
Contract Name: Tannehill Water Line Construction Contract
Date Issued: May 2, 2023 Effective Date of Change Order:

The Contract is modified as follows upon execution of this Change Order:

Description:

1. Eliminate Bid Item 5 – Concrete Pvmt, Removal & Replacement from contract.  Total value of 
bid item is $1,750.

Attachments:

None

Change in Contract Price

Change in Contract Times
[State Contract Times as either a specific date or a 

number of days]
Original Contract Price: Original Contract Times:

Substantial Completion: 180 days
$ $199,690.00 Ready for final payment: 210 days

[Increase] [Decrease] from previously approved 
Change Order No. 1 

NO CHANGE from previously approved Change 
Orders No.1 

Substantial Completion: 0
$ 9,376.00 Ready for final payment: 0

Contract Price prior to this Change Order: Contract Times prior to this Change Order:
Substantial Completion: 180 days

$ $209,066.00 Ready for final payment: 210 days

Decrease this Change Order: NO CHANGE this Change Order:
Substantial Completion: 0

$ $1,750.00 Ready for final payment: 0

Contract Price incorporating this Change Order: Contract Times with all approved Change Orders:
Substantial Completion: 180 days

$ $207,316.00 Ready for final payment: 210 days

Recommended by Engineer 

By: Tobin Lichti, Jacobs Engineering

Title: Project Manager

Date: May 2, 2023

3

WS #1.



EJCDC® C-941, Change Order.
Copyright© 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers, American Council of Engineering Companies

and American Society of Civil Engineers. All rights reserved.
Page 2 of 2

Accepted by Owner

By:

Title:

Date:

Accepted by Contractor

By:

Title:

Date:

4

WS #1.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: Comm. Dev. 

Date: May 15, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Request from Stuart Custom Homes, LLC for City Properties to Build In-

Fill Housing. 

  

Summary: Please find attached the 2 agreements with Stuart Custom Homes, LLC for 

development of in fill housing on 2 properties. 

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Please bring this forward to the June 5, 2023 regular City Council meeting for 

final approval. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report   x    Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other          Passed Failed 

 

5

WS #2.



COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT FOR INFILL DEVELOPMENT 
 

THIS COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT FOR INFILL DEVELOPMENT (this “Agreement”) is made and entered 
into as of this ______ day of _________________, 2023 ( the “Effective Date”) by and between THE CITY 
OF MOBERLY, a city of the third class and a Missouri municipality having a principal office at 101 West 
Reed Street, Moberly, Missouri, 65270 (the “City”) and Stuart Custom Homes, LLC, a Missouri Limited 
Liability Company, having a business office at 846 County Road 2650, Clark, Missouri, 65243 (the 
“Developer”). 
 

 
RECITALS 

 
A. The Developer wishes to acquire and redevelop Property which is currently vacant and 
underutilized and which activities by the Developer the City recognizes will facilitate the City’s economic 
development goals and improve property values in the area where the Property is located. 
 
B. The City is willing to convey the Property to the Developer pursuant to the terms of this 
Agreement in exchange for the Developer’s promise to expend the Developer’s funds to construct a 
residence on the Property, all in accordance with the terms of this Agreement and building plans 
submitted to the City. 
 

AGREEMENT 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the above premises and the mutual promises and covenants set 
forth in this Agreement, the City and Developer each hereby agrees as follows: 
 

 
ARTICLE I. 

THE PROPERTY AND CONSTRUCTION 
 

Section 1.1. Conveyance of the Property.  Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, 
the City agrees to convey vacant infill property zoned for residential use in exchange for Developer’s 
agreement to construct a residence in conformance with building plans submitted and approved by the 
City. 
 
Section 1.2. The Property.  The Property shall mean the generally vacant and unimproved lots 
numbered as 512 Roberts Street and further depicted and legally described as All of Lot Five (5) in H. M. 
Porter’s Subdivision of Lots One (1), Two (2), Three (3), Four (4), Five (5) and West 5 feet of Lot Six (6) in 
Block Eight (8) of Hunt, Godfrey and Porter’s 2nd Addition of Moberly, Randolph County, Missouri. 
 
Section 1.3. Construction.  The Developer shall deposit $1,000.00 (the “deposit”) within thirty (30) 
days of the Effective Date.  The Developer shall pay for all permitting fees and other standard 
construction costs.  Developer shall submit building plans and make application for a building permit 
within six (6) months of the Effective Date.  Developer agrees to initiate construction within thirty (30) 
days of receipt of the building permit.  Developer agrees to complete construction of the residence 
within eighteen (18) months of the Effective Date.  Developer agrees to abide by all construction 
standards required under city Building Regulations and Inspections.   
 

6

WS #2.



 
 
 

ARTICLE II. 
CONVEYANCE AGREEMENT 

 
Section 2.1. Transfer of the Property.  Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement and 
within thirty (30) days of the acceptance by the City of the site and building plan(s) and issuance of the 
building permit, the City agrees to convey the Property at closing.  The purchase price for the Property 
shall be One Dollar ($1.00) and other good and valuable consideration as stated herein.   
 
Section 2.2. Deed.  The conveyance of title shall be by Quit-Claim deed in which the City shall convey 
to Developer all the right, title and interest held by the City in the Property and not by Warranty Deed.  
City makes no warranties as to the merchantability of title.  Developer agrees to record the Quit-Claim 
deed contemporaneously with delivery of the deed. 
 
Section 2.3.  Events of Closing.   
 
 
 (a) Each Party shall execute, acknowledge, and deliver, after the closing, such further 
assurances, instruments and documents as the other may reasonably request in order to fulfill the 
intent of the Purchase Agreement and the transactions contemplated hereby. 
 
 (b) If Developer desires a Title Commitment be issued prior to closing, Developer shall pay 
the costs of any title commitment and for premiums on any owner’s policy of title insurance, and any 
title endorsements to any such policy, issued by the Title Company that the Developer elects to obtain 
on the Property.  All outstanding real estate taxes, and all other public or governmental charges and 
public or private assessments against the Property which are or may be payable on an annual basis 
(including liens or encumbrances for sewer, water, drainage or other public improvements whether 
completed or commences on or prior to the Effective Date or subsequent thereto), shall be paid by 
Developer.  All other costs of closing shall be borne by the Developer including, without limitation, any 
applicable state, county and municipal transfer taxes, closing costs and recording fees charged by the 
Title Company. 
 
 (c) BY CLOSING ON THE PROPERTY, THE DEVELOPER ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THE 
DEVELOPER HAS HAD ADEQUATE OPPORTUNITY TO INSPECT, REVIEW AND CONSIDER ALL MATTERS 
AFFECTING THE USE, OWNERSHIP AND DEVELOPMENT OF THE PROPERTY AND THAT THE 
CONVEYANCE OF SAME BY THE CITY IS TO BE MADE ON AN “AS IS/WHERE IS” BASIS AND WITHOUT 
RECOURSE TO THE CITY.  THE CONVEYANCE OF THE PROPERTY SHALL BE WITHOUT REPRESENTATION 
OR WARRANTY OF ANY KIND OR NATURE WHATSOEVER, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT 
LIMITATION: (i) ANY IMPLIED WARRANTY OR MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS OR HABITABILITY, GOOD 
OR FAIR CONDITION OR REPAIR OR GOOD AND WORKMANLIKE CONSTRUCTION AND (ii)  ANY 
WARRANTIES OR REPRESENTATIONS WITH RESPECT TO SITE CONDITIONS AS OF THE EFFECTIVE DATE 
AND OF THE CLOSING AND CONVEYANCE OF THE PROPERTY OR POTENTIAL LIABILITIES UNDER OR 
WITH RESPECT TO ANY FEDERAL, STATE OR LOCAL ENVIRONMENTAL LAW OR REGULATION, ALL OF 
WHICH WARRANTIES ARE EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMED BY THE CITY AND EACH OF WHICH DISCLAIMERS IS 
HEREBY AGREED TO AND ACCEPTED BY THE DEVELOPER. 
 

7

WS #2.



Section 2.4. Real Estate Brokers.  The City and Developer hereby state and warrant to each other 
that neither has dealt with any real estate broker, agent or salespersons in connection with this 
transaction and the sale of the Property.  To the full extent permitted by law, the City and Developer 
each agree to indemnify and hold the other harmless against any claims for real estate commissions or 
consultant fees claiming representation of such party in this transaction.  Such obligations to indemnify 
and hold harmless shall include, without limitation, all costs and attorneys’ fees relating to litigation and 
other proceedings. 
 

ARTICLE III 
BREACH  

 
Section 3.1. Breach and Compliance; Right to Cure; Remedies Not Exclusive.  In the event of 
substantial non-compliance with any of the terms of this Agreement, written notice of same may be 
delivered to the Developer by the City, and, if the Developer shall not have corrected such substantial 
non-compliance within Forty-five (45) days after receipt of such notice the City may institute such 
proceedings as may be necessary or desirable in the City’s sole opinion to cure and remedy such default 
including, without limitation, the remedy of specific performance. If Developer fails to correct any such 
substantial non-compliance as herein provided it shall forfeit the deposit.  None of the foregoing 
remedies shall be exclusive or any other remedy otherwise available to the City at law or in equity and 
any and all such remedies may be exercised by the City individually, sequentially, collectively, or in the 
alternative, all at the City’s sole discretion. 
 

ARTICLE IV 
MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 

 
Section 4.1. No Assignment.  Neither Party shall be permitted to sell, assign or otherwise transfer its 
interest in the Agreement in whole or in part to any other individual or entity. 
 
Section 4.2. Term of Agreement.  This Agreement shall continue in force until the date of the 
issuance of the last Certificate of Occupancy for any Building(s) on the Property.  The rights and 
privileges granted to and the duties and obligations imposed on the Developer by this Agreement shall 
apply only to the Property. 
 
Section 4.3. Notices.  Whenever notice or other communication is called for in this Agreement to be 
given or is otherwise given, such notice shall be in writing addressed to the addressees at the address 
set forth below, and transmitted by first class mail: 
 
City:  City of Moberly 
  Attention: Tom Sanders  Moberly, Missouri 65270 
 
Developer: Tony Stuart 
  846 County Road 2650  Clark, Missouri 65243 
 
Section 4.4. Choice of Law; Venue; Waiver of Objections.  This Agreement shall be governed by and 
construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Missouri.  The Parties agree that any action at law, 
suit in equity, or other judicial proceeding arising out of this Agreement shall be instituted only in the 
Circuit Court of Randolph County, Missouri and waive any objection based upon venue or forum non 
conveniens or otherwise. 

8

WS #2.



 
Section 4.5. Entire Agreement; Amendments; No Waiver by Prior Actions.  The Parties agree that 
this Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between them and no other agreements or 
representations have been made by the Parties.  This Agreement shall only be amended in writing and 
effective when signed by the duly authorized agents of the Parties.  The failure of any Party to insist in 
any one or more cases upon the strict performance of any term, covenant or condition shall not 
constitute a waiver or relinquishment for the future of any such term, covenant or condition. 
 
Section 4.6. No Waiver of Sovereign Immunity; Public Liability Strictly Limited.  Nothing in this 
Agreement shall be construed or deemed to constitute a waiver of the City’s Sovereign Immunity.  The 
Parties agree that in no event shall the City, or any of its officials, officers, agents, attorneys, employees, 
or representatives have any liability in damages or any other monetary liability to the Developer or any 
lessee, sublessee, assign, heir or personal representative of the Developer in respect of any suit, claim, 
or cause of action arising out of this Agreement. 
 
Section 4.7.   Deposit Refund.  Upon issuance of an Occupancy Permit for the completed residence 
the City agrees to account for and refund the deposit. 
 
Section 4.8. Execution in Counterparts.  Each person executing this Agreement warrants and 
represents that he or she has authority to do so on behalf of the entity he or she represents.  This 
Agreement may be executed in two or more counterparts, and all counterparts so executed shall for all 
purposes constitute one and same instrument, binding on the Parties hereto. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement as of the Effective Date. 
 
      CITY OF MOBERLY 
 
 
      By:  ____________________________________ 
              Brian Crane, City Manager 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
______________________________ 
City Clerk, MRCC, Shannon Hance 
 
       
 
 
 

DEVELOPER 
 
 
      By:  ______________________________________ 
            Tony Stuart  
 
 

9

WS #2.



ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI ) 
   )SS 
COUNTY OF RANDOLPH ) 
 
 On this ___ day of _____________, 2023, before me appeared Brian Crane, to me personally 
known, who being by me first duly sworn, did say that he is the City Manager of the City of Moberly, 
Missouri, and that said instrument was signed on behalf of said City by authority of its City Council and 
said City Manager acknowledged said instrument to be the free act and deed of said City. 
 
 IN TESTIMONY THEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal in the County 
and State aforesaid, the day and year first above written. 
 
 
       ______________________________________ 
       Notary Public 
 
 
 
My commission expires:     Seal: 
 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI ) 
   )SS 
COUNTY OF RANDOLPH ) 
 
 On this ____ day of ______________, 2023, before me appeared Tony Stuart, to me personally 
known, who being by me first sworn, did say that he is the Manager/Member of Stuart Custom Homes, 
and that said instrument was signed on behalf of said LLC by authority of the LLC and he acknowledged 
said instrument to be the free act and deed of said LLC. 
 
 IN TESTIMONY THEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal in the County 
and State aforesaid, the day and year first above written. 
 
       _______________________________________ 
       Notary Public 
 
 
My commission expires:     Seal: 
 
 
 

10

WS #2.



COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT FOR INFILL DEVELOPMENT 
 

THIS COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT FOR INFILL DEVELOPMENT (this “Agreement”) is made and entered 
into as of this ______ day of _________________, 2023 ( the “Effective Date”) by and between THE CITY 
OF MOBERLY, a city of the third class and a Missouri municipality having a principal office at 101 West 
Reed Street, Moberly, Missouri, 65270 (the “City”) and Stuart Custom Homes, LLC, a Missouri Limited 
Liability Company, having a business office at 846 County Road 2650, Clark, Missouri, 65243 (the 
“Developer”). 
 

 
RECITALS 

 
A. The Developer wishes to acquire and redevelop Property which is currently vacant and 
underutilized and which activities by the Developer the City recognizes will facilitate the City’s economic 
development goals and improve property values in the area where the Property is located. 
 
B. The City is willing to convey the Property to the Developer pursuant to the terms of this 
Agreement in exchange for the Developer’s promise to expend the Developer’s funds to construct a 
residence on the Property, all in accordance with the terms of this Agreement and building plans 
submitted to the City. 
 

AGREEMENT 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the above premises and the mutual promises and covenants set 
forth in this Agreement, the City and Developer each hereby agrees as follows: 
 

 
ARTICLE I. 

THE PROPERTY AND CONSTRUCTION 
 

Section 1.1. Conveyance of the Property.  Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, 
the City agrees to convey vacant infill property zoned for residential use in exchange for Developer’s 
agreement to construct a residence in conformance with building plans submitted and approved by the 
City. 
 
Section 1.2. The Property.  The Property shall mean the generally vacant and unimproved lots 
numbered as 936 Franklin Street and further depicted and legally described as Begin At A point 10’ W of 
NW Corner of Lot Six (6), Block One (1), Robertson’s Addition, TH W 90’ to E line of the Alley. TH S 176’. 
TH 10’, TH W 10’, TH N To > Tracts of Moberly, Randolph County, Missouri 
 
Section 1.3. Construction.  The Developer shall deposit $1,000.00 (the “deposit”) within thirty (30) 
days of the Effective Date.  The Developer shall pay for all permitting fees and other standard 
construction costs.  Developer shall submit building plans and make application for a building permit 
within six (6) months of the Effective Date.  Developer agrees to initiate construction within thirty (30) 
days of receipt of the building permit.  Developer agrees to complete construction of the residence 
within eighteen (18) months of the Effective Date.  Developer agrees to abide by all construction 
standards required under city Building Regulations and Inspections.   
 

11

WS #2.



 
 
 

ARTICLE II. 
CONVEYANCE AGREEMENT 

 
Section 2.1. Transfer of the Property.  Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement and 
within thirty (30) days of the acceptance by the City of the site and building plan(s) and issuance of the 
building permit, the City agrees to convey the Property at closing.  The purchase price for the Property 
shall be One Dollar ($1.00) and other good and valuable consideration as stated herein.   
 
Section 2.2. Deed.  The conveyance of title shall be by Quit-Claim deed in which the City shall convey 
to Developer all the right, title and interest held by the City in the Property and not by Warranty Deed.  
City makes no warranties as to the merchantability of title.  Developer agrees to record the Quit-Claim 
deed contemporaneously with delivery of the deed. 
 
Section 2.3.  Events of Closing.   
 
 
 (a) Each Party shall execute, acknowledge, and deliver, after the closing, such further 
assurances, instruments and documents as the other may reasonably request in order to fulfill the 
intent of the Purchase Agreement and the transactions contemplated hereby. 
 
 (b) If Developer desires a Title Commitment be issued prior to closing, Developer shall pay 
the costs of any title commitment and for premiums on any owner’s policy of title insurance, and any 
title endorsements to any such policy, issued by the Title Company that the Developer elects to obtain 
on the Property.  All outstanding real estate taxes, and all other public or governmental charges and 
public or private assessments against the Property which are or may be payable on an annual basis 
(including liens or encumbrances for sewer, water, drainage or other public improvements whether 
completed or commences on or prior to the Effective Date or subsequent thereto), shall be paid by 
Developer.  All other costs of closing shall be borne by the Developer including, without limitation, any 
applicable state, county and municipal transfer taxes, closing costs and recording fees charged by the 
Title Company. 
 
 (c) BY CLOSING ON THE PROPERTY, THE DEVELOPER ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THE 
DEVELOPER HAS HAD ADEQUATE OPPORTUNITY TO INSPECT, REVIEW AND CONSIDER ALL MATTERS 
AFFECTING THE USE, OWNERSHIP AND DEVELOPMENT OF THE PROPERTY AND THAT THE 
CONVEYANCE OF SAME BY THE CITY IS TO BE MADE ON AN “AS IS/WHERE IS” BASIS AND WITHOUT 
RECOURSE TO THE CITY.  THE CONVEYANCE OF THE PROPERTY SHALL BE WITHOUT REPRESENTATION 
OR WARRANTY OF ANY KIND OR NATURE WHATSOEVER, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT 
LIMITATION: (i) ANY IMPLIED WARRANTY OR MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS OR HABITABILITY, GOOD 
OR FAIR CONDITION OR REPAIR OR GOOD AND WORKMANLIKE CONSTRUCTION AND (ii)  ANY 
WARRANTIES OR REPRESENTATIONS WITH RESPECT TO SITE CONDITIONS AS OF THE EFFECTIVE DATE 
AND OF THE CLOSING AND CONVEYANCE OF THE PROPERTY OR POTENTIAL LIABILITIES UNDER OR 
WITH RESPECT TO ANY FEDERAL, STATE OR LOCAL ENVIRONMENTAL LAW OR REGULATION, ALL OF 
WHICH WARRANTIES ARE EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMED BY THE CITY AND EACH OF WHICH DISCLAIMERS IS 
HEREBY AGREED TO AND ACCEPTED BY THE DEVELOPER. 
 

12

WS #2.



Section 2.4. Real Estate Brokers.  The City and Developer hereby state and warrant to each other 
that neither has dealt with any real estate broker, agent or salespersons in connection with this 
transaction and the sale of the Property.  To the full extent permitted by law, the City and Developer 
each agree to indemnify and hold the other harmless against any claims for real estate commissions or 
consultant fees claiming representation of such party in this transaction.  Such obligations to indemnify 
and hold harmless shall include, without limitation, all costs and attorneys’ fees relating to litigation and 
other proceedings. 
 

ARTICLE III 
BREACH  

 
Section 3.1. Breach and Compliance; Right to Cure; Remedies Not Exclusive.  In the event of 
substantial non-compliance with any of the terms of this Agreement, written notice of same may be 
delivered to the Developer by the City, and, if the Developer shall not have corrected such substantial 
non-compliance within Forty-five (45) days after receipt of such notice the City may institute such 
proceedings as may be necessary or desirable in the City’s sole opinion to cure and remedy such default 
including, without limitation, the remedy of specific performance. If Developer fails to correct any such 
substantial non-compliance as herein provided it shall forfeit the deposit.  None of the foregoing 
remedies shall be exclusive or any other remedy otherwise available to the City at law or in equity and 
any and all such remedies may be exercised by the City individually, sequentially, collectively, or in the 
alternative, all at the City’s sole discretion. 
 

ARTICLE IV 
MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 

 
Section 4.1. No Assignment.  Neither Party shall be permitted to sell, assign or otherwise transfer its 
interest in the Agreement in whole or in part to any other individual or entity. 
 
Section 4.2. Term of Agreement.  This Agreement shall continue in force until the date of the 
issuance of the last Certificate of Occupancy for any Building(s) on the Property.  The rights and 
privileges granted to and the duties and obligations imposed on the Developer by this Agreement shall 
apply only to the Property. 
 
Section 4.3. Notices.  Whenever notice or other communication is called for in this Agreement to be 
given or is otherwise given, such notice shall be in writing addressed to the addressees at the address 
set forth below, and transmitted by first class mail: 
 
City:  City of Moberly 
  Attention: Tom Sanders  Moberly, Missouri 65270 
 
Developer: Tony Stuart 
  846 County Road 2650  Clark, Missouri 65243 
 
Section 4.4. Choice of Law; Venue; Waiver of Objections.  This Agreement shall be governed by and 
construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Missouri.  The Parties agree that any action at law, 
suit in equity, or other judicial proceeding arising out of this Agreement shall be instituted only in the 
Circuit Court of Randolph County, Missouri and waive any objection based upon venue or forum non 
conveniens or otherwise. 

13

WS #2.



 
Section 4.5. Entire Agreement; Amendments; No Waiver by Prior Actions.  The Parties agree that 
this Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between them and no other agreements or 
representations have been made by the Parties.  This Agreement shall only be amended in writing and 
effective when signed by the duly authorized agents of the Parties.  The failure of any Party to insist in 
any one or more cases upon the strict performance of any term, covenant or condition shall not 
constitute a waiver or relinquishment for the future of any such term, covenant or condition. 
 
Section 4.6. No Waiver of Sovereign Immunity; Public Liability Strictly Limited.  Nothing in this 
Agreement shall be construed or deemed to constitute a waiver of the City’s Sovereign Immunity.  The 
Parties agree that in no event shall the City, or any of its officials, officers, agents, attorneys, employees, 
or representatives have any liability in damages or any other monetary liability to the Developer or any 
lessee, sublessee, assign, heir or personal representative of the Developer in respect of any suit, claim, 
or cause of action arising out of this Agreement. 
 
Section 4.7.   Deposit Refund.  Upon issuance of an Occupancy Permit for the completed residence 
the City agrees to account for and refund the deposit. 
 
Section 4.8. Execution in Counterparts.  Each person executing this Agreement warrants and 
represents that he or she has authority to do so on behalf of the entity he or she represents.  This 
Agreement may be executed in two or more counterparts, and all counterparts so executed shall for all 
purposes constitute one and same instrument, binding on the Parties hereto. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement as of the Effective Date. 
 
      CITY OF MOBERLY 
 
 
      By:  ____________________________________ 
              Brian Crane, City Manager 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
______________________________ 
City Clerk, MRRC, Shannon Hance 
 
       
 
 
 

DEVELOPER 
 
 
      By:  ______________________________________ 
            Tony Stuart  
 
 

14

WS #2.



ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI ) 
   )SS 
COUNTY OF RANDOLPH ) 
 
 On this ___ day of _____________, 2023, before me appeared Brian Crane, to me personally 
known, who being by me first duly sworn, did say that he is the City Manager of the City of Moberly, 
Missouri, and that said instrument was signed on behalf of said City by authority of its City Council and 
said City Manager acknowledged said instrument to be the free act and deed of said City. 
 
 IN TESTIMONY THEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal in the County 
and State aforesaid, the day and year first above written. 
 
 
       ______________________________________ 
       Notary Public 
 
 
 
My commission expires:     Seal: 
 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI ) 
   )SS 
COUNTY OF RANDOLPH ) 
 
 On this ____ day of ______________, 2023, before me appeared Tony Stuart, to me personally 
known, who being by me first sworn, did say that he is the Manager/Member of Stuart Custom Homes, 
and that said instrument was signed on behalf of said LLC by authority of the LLC and he acknowledged 
said instrument to be the free act and deed of said LLC. 
 
 IN TESTIMONY THEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal in the County 
and State aforesaid, the day and year first above written. 
 
       _______________________________________ 
       Notary Public 
 
 
My commission expires:     Seal: 
 
 
 

15

WS #2.



1 
 

City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: May 15, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Discussion Regarding An Ordinance Establishing New Water And Sewer 

Rates 

  

Summary: Due to rising costs of repair, replacement and maintenance of  Moberly’s aging 

infrastructure, an increase in water & sewer rates is necessary. The revenues 

that are currently projected are lower than what is required to meet expenses 

and to balance the 2024 FY Budget. At this time, staff is recommending a 3% 

increase for the water consumption and sewer use rates. 
 

The current rate for water consumption is $0.76 per 100 gallons. The proposed 

rate is .79 per 100 gallons. The current rate for sewer usage is $1.127 per 100 

gallons. The proposed rate is $1.161 per 100 gallons. The rates will become 

effective with July’s usage and show on the August bills. 

  

 
 

Recommended 

Action: 

Direct staff to create a new ordinance replacing Section Three of the existing 

ordinance (9708) and present for approval at the next regularly scheduled 

council meeting. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence         Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

Inside City Limits Current 3% New

Water 0.76371$                  0.023$ 0.7866255$                   

Sewer 1.12677$                  0.034$ 1.1605716$                   

1.9471971$                   Ttl

Contiguous

Water 2.35988$                  0.071$ 2.4306729$                   

Sewer 3.48171$                  0.104$ 3.5861661$                   

6.0168390$                   Ttl

Non-Contiguous

Water 1.57325$                  0.047$ 1.6204486$                   

Sewer 2.32114$                  0.070$ 2.3907774$                   

4.0112260$                   Ttl

Proposed Water & Sewer Rates Effective 7-1-2023

16

WS #3.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: May 15, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: Discussion Regarding A Letter Agreement With Jacobs Engineering Group 

Inc For On-Call Engineering Services Change Order #6 And Authorizing The 

City Manager To Execute The Agreement On Behalf Of The City. 

  

Summary: This scope includes minor tasks not related to other contracts with the city and 

allows for state and federal loan and grant administration tasks. This effort 

increases the existing contract not-to-exceed amount from $32,000 to $52,000. 

Work will be performed under the Professional Services Agreement dated 

October 5, 2020. 

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Direct staff to develop a resolution for approval at the next regular council 

meeting. 

  

Fund Name: Capital Improvement Trust 

  

Account Number: 304.000.5408 

  

Available Budget $: $0.00 Transfer from Fund 303 (Operating Reserve) as needed 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes  x     Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other        Passed Failed 

 
17

WS #4.



 
Stifel Tower
501 North Broadway
St. Louis, Missouri 63102
United States
T +1.314.335.4000
F +1.314.335.5104                                                  
F +1.314.335.5141
www.jacobs.com

Jacobs Engineering Group Inc.
 

April 12, 2023

Dana Ulmer
Director of Utilities
City of Moberly
101 West Reed Street
Moberly, MO  65270

Project Name: Moberly On-Call Engineering 
Project Number: C5X55925 

Subject: Proposal for Engineering Services Change Order #6

Dear Dana:

Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc. (Jacobs) is pleased to present our proposal to provide the City of 
Moberly (City) with on call Professional Engineering Services.  This contract will cover minor tasks not 
related to other contracts with the City.

SCOPE

Tasks will be as requested by the City.  It is anticipated that the majority of the budget will be used for 
loan and grant application and administration tasks. 

FEE PROPOSAL

Our proposed fee the work described herein is to add an additional not to exceed cost of $20,000 to 
the original contract dated October 3, 2019, Change Order #2 dated April 15, 2020, Change Order 
#3 dated May 22, 2020, and change order #4 dated November 6, 2020, and Change Order #5 dated 
December 15, 2021.  Total not to exceed cost is increased to $52,000. 

SCHEDULE

Schedule will be on a task by task basis

ADDITIONAL CONTRACTUAL HOURLY RATES

The following hourly rates are valid through the end of calendar year 2024.

Description Rate
Project Manager $145.00

18

WS #4.



April 12, 2023
Subject: Proposal for Engineering Services Change Order #6

 
 2

Other hourly rates will be presented to and agreed upon by the City prior to the execution of work 
depending on what personnel are needed to complete the task.

This work will be performed under the Professional Services Agreement dated October 5, 2020. We 
will endeavor to be as efficient as we can in performing the work to minimize costs.  If you have any 
questions, please let me know.  Thank you for the opportunity to continue our long standing 
support of the City.

Very truly yours,

Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc.

Tobin Lichti, P.E.
Project Manager

Authorization to Proceed:

City of Moberly Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc.

By ____________________ _    _______ By ____           ________________________
 
Title ___________________    ________ Title ___         ________________________

Date ____________________   _______ Date _____        ______________________

19

WS #4.



 

 

City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Police  

Date: May 15, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item:     Request to hold YMCA Glow Run 5k 

 

 

Summary: Moberly YMCA request approval to host their annual Glow Run to raise funds 

to support their Strong Community Program on June 16, 2023, during Railroad 

Days in downtown Moberly. The race will begin and end at Depot Park, with an 

8:30pm start time. Runners will travel west on Reed Street, cross Johnson and 

continue west on Adams to Hagood and Adams and continue west on Reed 

Street to Holman Road, turn north on Holman Road and turn west into Rothwell 

Park at the War Memorial and continue west toward Candy Cane City, turning 

north at Candy Cany City toward the Klein Shelter house and continue around 

on Park Dr past the tennis courts to Park Dr and Holman Road. South on 

Holman Road, to Reed Street. East on Reed St, retracing the route back to Depot 

Park to the finish line. 125 to 150 participants are expected. The YMCA contact 

person is Ben Jamerson, 660-263-3600 and they expect 10 people to assist with 

the event. YMCA request Law Enforcement lead the running and provide traffic 

assistance as needed.  

  

Recommended Action   

   

Approve the request. 

 

  

Fund Name:  

  

Account Number:   

  

Available Budget $:  

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Jeffrey     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Lucas     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

20

WS #5.



21

WS #5.



22

WS #5.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: May 15, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Discussion Regarding Acceptance Of A Change in the Contract Amount From 

L&J Development, Inc. For Utility Payment Kiosk Installation 
 

  

Summary:   The utility office is seeking to install a bill payment kiosk in lieu of the existing drive 

up window. This is part of the ongoing effort to convert to electronic bill payment and 

extending customer bill payment service to 24 hours daily, 7 days per week. The 

originally agreed upon installation cost was $4,900.00. 

 

Upon changing the location of the installed unit, additional costs are required 

to complete the work due to materials and labor for secure mounting and trim 

for the unit in the changed (new) selected location. The new cost for project 

completion is $8,740.00. 

 

Recommended 

Action: Direct staff to develop a resolution for the next regular council meeting. 

  

Fund Name: Public Utilities Data Processing 

  

Account Number: 301.110.5403 

  

Available Budget $: Overspent and to be transferred from Operating Reserve 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
  x   Correspondence         Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other        Passed Failed 

 

23

WS #6.



BUDGET COST ESTIMATE Date: 4/27/2023

Project No.

Project: City of Moberly

Water Billing Kiosk

801 N Morley Street - PO Box 715

Moberly, Missouri 65270

(660) 269-8008

www.ljdevelopment.com Materials Taxable:

-                      Sq. Ft.

Division

Description Quanity Unit Sub-Totals Notes:

1.000  General Conditions

1.040 - Project Supervision 1 LS L & J Development

1.560 - Temporary Barriers

           Enclose Work Space From Remaining Office 1 LS

1.700 - Clean-up

           Daily Cleaning 1 LS L & J Development

           Supplies

1.900 - Small Consumables 1 LS

            for work

           

Division 1.000 General Conditions Total: $1,000.00

2.200  Demolition

2.220 - Demolition

           Demo/Disposal of Existing Teller Station 1 LS L & J Development

Division 2.200 Demolition Total: $1,800.00

6.000  Wood & Plastics

6.100 - Misc. Wood Framing 1 LS

     Fasteners & Adhesives 1 LS

     Labor to Frame 6 HR

Division 6.000 Wood & Plastics Total: $720.00

7.000  Thermal & Moisture Protection

7.200 - Insulation

           R-30 Batt (Unfaced) 1 LS Lowes

           Labor to Install 1 HR L & J Development

7.460 - Siding

            Fiber Cement Siding 1 LS

           Labor to Install 4 HR

7.900 - Joint Sealants 1 LS L & J Development

Division 7.000 Thermal & Moisture Protection Total: $820.00

8.000  Doors & Windows

8.500 - Windows 1 LS Mid City - Vinyl, Black Frame, Tempered Glass

     Labor to Install 4 HR L & J Development

     Privacy Film 1 LS Allows employees to see out, but prevents seeing

in from exterior

Division 8.000 Doors & Windows Total: $1,400.00

9.000  Finishes

9.200 - Drywall

     5/8" Type X Gypsum (Repairs @ Teller Station) 32 SF Lowes

     Fasteners 1 LS

     Labor and Hang and finish 1 LS L & J Development

9.900 - Painting & Staining

      Paint Interior Walls (Drywall) 1 LS L & J Development 

      Paint Exterior 1 LS L & J Development 

Division 9.000 Finishes Total: $1,300.00

16.000  Electrical

16.100 - Electrical

             Sub-Contract 1 LS

Division 16.000 Electrical Total: $1,200.00

$8,740.00

Page 1

24

WS #6.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: May 15, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Discussion Regarding A Sturgeon & Rollins Water Line Project 

Change Order and Increase in Contract Costs 

  

Summary: The project team identified the opportunity for this change. During work to 

complete the surface restoration of Rollins Avenue, it was agreed to apply a 

short term chip & seal to the gravel fill of the pipeline trench surface to 

mitigate dust released from the construction zone. This change order will 

increase the Sturgeon & Rollins project in the total project amount from 

$1,454,475.00 to 1,458,975.00, a difference (increase) of $4,500. 

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Direct staff to develop a resolution for approval at the next regular council 

meeting. 

  

Fund Name: EDA Grant Projects Fund 

  

Account Number: 350.180.5408 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
      Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffery     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report   x    Other  Change Order #1      Passed Failed 

 

25

WS #7.



Tobin Lichti

Project Manager

05/04/2023

26

WS #7.



27

WS #7.



28

WS #7.



29

WS #7.



30

WS #7.



31

WS #7.



32

WS #7.



33

WS #7.



34

WS #7.



35

WS #7.



36

WS #7.



37

WS #7.



38

WS #7.



39

WS #7.



40

WS #7.



41

WS #7.



42

WS #7.



43

WS #7.



 

 

City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Police  

Date: May 15, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item:     Police Department Grant Application FY 2023 Homeland Security Program 

Region B 
 

 

Summary: Moberly Police have completed the grant application for the FY 2023 

Homeland Security Region B under the State Homeland Security Program to 

replace aging or unserviceable body armor. Funding to replace eight tactical 

heavy vests for the department’s tactical team has been requested. Current 

vests have exceeded service life and are experiencing Velcro and fastener 

fatigue. The grant was submitted on May 6, 2023, and an electronic signature 

from Mayor Brubaker on the application was verbally approved by him. 

  

Recommended Action Direct staff how to proceed 

  

Fund Name:  

  

Account Number:   

  

Available Budget $:  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

44

WS #8.



45

WS #8.



46

WS #8.



47

WS #8.



48

WS #8.



49

WS #8.



50

WS #8.



51

WS #8.



52

WS #8.



53

WS #8.



54

WS #8.



55

WS #8.



56

WS #8.



57

WS #8.



58

WS #8.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Parks and Recreation 

Date: May 15, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Ordinance Of The City Of Moberly, Missouri, Authorizing The City 

Manager To Acquire Certain Property By Purchase Or Condemnation. 

  

Summary: For a few years, the City has attempted to reach out to locate and reach out to 

the owners of this property directly, through a realtor, and through Lauber 

Municipal Law without success. 

 

The City is attempting to now acquire the property via eminent domain. 

Approval of the attached ordinance initiates that process.  

  

Recommended 

Action: Move Ordinance Forward to the June 5, 2023 Meeting for Approval. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report    X   Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence    _   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
   _   Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report    _  Other:       Passed Failed 

 

59

WS #9.



CITY OF MOBERLY 

 

Bill No.  _____        Ordinance No. _______ 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI, 

AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ACQUIRE CERTAIN 

PROPERTY BY PURCHASE OR CONDEMNATION. 

WHEREAS, The City of Moberly has need to expand golf course; and 

WHEREAS, Such expansion of the golf course requires the City to acquire certain private land; and 

WHEREAS, Section 88.497 of the Revised Statutes of the State of Missouri authorizes the City of 
Moberly to acquire property for parks and other lawful purposes by the use of eminent 
domain; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MOBERLY, 
MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1- The Council does hereby find, determine, and declare it a public necessity to 

acquire a certain property described as: 

Starting at a point on the Southerly right of way ofU. S. Highway Route 24 where intersected by the line between 

the East and West halves of the Southwest Quarter of Section 33, Township 54 North, Range 14 West, thence 

North 79 degrees 0 minutes West along said right of way line 105 feet, thence South 185.5 feet, thence South 79 

degrees 0 minutes East 105 feet, thence North 185.5 feet to Point of Beginning, said tract being situated in the 

Northwest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of Section 33, Township 54 North, Range 14 West in Randolph 

County, Missouri, except that part conveyed in Quit Claim Deed recorded December 31, 2009, in Book 728 at 

page 460. Coal underlying said land is excepted. 

 
ALSO, a tract of land situated in the Northwest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of Section 33, Township 

54 North, Range 14 West, Randolph County, Missouri, and being more particularly described as follows: 

Commencing at the Southwest corner of said Secti n 33, thence South 88 degrees 16 minutes East a distance 

of 1318.86 feet to the 

Quarter Quarter Section line, thence North 01 degree 03 minutes East a distance of 2132.78 feet, thence North 74 

degrees 04 minutes West a distance of 105.00 feet, thence North 01 degree 03 minutes East a distance of 25.82 feet 

to the Point of Beginning of the description herein, TO-Wit: Thence North 74 degrees 08 minutes West a distance of 

10.74 feet, thence North 00 degrees 55 minutes East a distance of 184.30 feet to the South right of way line of 

Highway JJ, thence along said Highway, South 74 degrees 04 minutes East a distance of 

11.17 feet, thence South 01 degree 03 minutes West a distance of 184.18 feet to the Point of Beginning. Coal 

underlying said land is excepted.  

 

Section 2. The City Council does hereby authorize the City Manager to acquire said parcel by 

purchase or condemnation, including the authorization to file a petition for condemnation and to 

pursue such condemnation. In the event of condemnation, the price to be paid shall be as set forth by 

the Court. 

Section 3. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after the date of its passage 
and approval. 

PASSED BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN THIS ____ DAY OF ______________, 2023.  60

WS #9.



 

Roll Call Vote:    Yeas: ___________________________________________________ 

 

         Nayes: __________________________________________________ 

   

APPROVED BY THE MAYOR THIS ____ DAY OF ______________, 2023. 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     MAYOR 

 

Attest: 

 

      

CITY CLERK 

 

 

61

WS #9.


	Top
	WS #1.	A Discussion Regarding A Tannehill Water Line Project Change Order and Decrease in Contract Costs.
	5-15-23 Work Summary Sheet Jacobs Engineering Change Order Tannehill WL#2
	Tanehill Change Order 2

	WS #2.	A Request From Stuart Custom Homes, LLC For City Properties To Build In-Fill Housing.
	Rdevlpmnt Agrmnts Tony Stuart Summary Sheet
	512 Roberts St Agreement
	936 Franklin St Agreement

	WS #3.	A Discussion Regarding An Ordinance Establishing New Water And Sewer Rates.
	Utility Rate Increase Summary work 5-15-23

	WS #4.	Discussion Regarding A Letter Agreement With Jacobs Engineering Group Inc For On-Call Engineering Services Change Order #6 And Authorizing The City Manager To Execute The Agreement On Behalf Of The City.
	05-15-23 Jacobs On-Call Engineering Change Order Summary Sheet Wkshp
	Moberly On Call #6

	WS #5.	A Request From YMCA To Hold A Glow Run 5K on June 16, 2023.
	2019 Council Agenda
	20230508113055114

	WS #6.	A Discussion Regarding Acceptance Of A Change In The Contract Amount From L&J Development, Inc. For Utility Payment Kiosk Installation.
	5-15-23 Summary kiosk install L&J change order work
	Water Billing Kiosk Estimate 4.27.23

	WS #7.	A Discussion Regarding A Sturgeon & Rollins Water Line Project Change Order And Increase In Contract Costs.
	5-15-23 Work Summary Jacobs Change Order Sturgeon & Rollins WL#1
	Sturgeon and Rollins Change Order #1 Signed

	WS #8.	FY 2023 State Homeland Security Program Grant Application Approval.
	23 State Homeland grant
	20230509141541285

	WS #9.	An Ordinance Of The City Of Moberly, Missouri, Authorizing The City Manager To Acquire Certain Property By Purchase Or Condemnation.
	3450HwyJJ-WS
	Eminent domain Ordinance (002)

	Bottom

